

ACC

10000/143/123

10000/143/123

INVESTIGATION OF UNTRIED PRISONERS
SEPT., OCT. 1943

AMGOT/1092/PS

22

INVESTIGATION OF UNTRIED
PRISONERS

INVESTIGATION OF UNIDENTIFIED

PRISONERS

10000

143

123

THIS FOLDER

CONTAINS PAPERS

FROM SEPT 43

TO OCT 43

CATALOGUE.

File No. 1052 ps.
Client No.

Exhibit No.	Ref.	Date.	To/From.	Subject.
1		6 Sep 43	To CPS	re 200 untried prisoners
2		9 Sep.	Memo from CLO	~
3	1092/B	10 Oct	To SCAPo Bureau	Inuendo Giovanni
4	SID/73	18 Dec	From SLO - Bureau.	~

6029

to be used for the purpose of the investigation.

4

A. M. G. O. T.
GOVERNO MILITARE ALLEATO TERRITORI OCCUPATI
PROVINCE OF RAGUSA SLD/73

N. _____

Ragusa, li 18/10/1943

A.M.G.O.T. HQ.

P A L E R M O

3

Case

Ref. your letter AMGOT/1092/PS of 10.10.43 these papers in this
are at present before the Procuratore Generale della Legge at Catania and it
is hoped that the case will be disposed of at the forthcoming assizes at
Syracuse.



[Signature]

Major
Senior Legal Officer
Province of Ragusa

4228

D/Supt Seen

PA. 24/10

Inmate GiovanniS.C.D. (thru S.C. 3.)
Reg. 24.*has file to
be filed*

10 October, 3.

The above-named has been recently reported as awaiting trial since March, 1942.

Will you please let me know if this case is likely to be disposed of soon. The S.C.D. Regusa no doubt has the matter in hand.

Sgt. A.B.M.

ALLEN B. MICHEL
Lieut.-Colonel,
Superintendent of Prisons.

4227

MEMORANDUM

Subject:- Investigation - Untried Prisoners.

AMGOV/1092/PS

To: C.P.S.

9th Sept. 1943.

Major Campbell, Legal Division, today brought to the notice of the Procureure del Re the contents of folio 1. The Procureure del Re will take steps to release prisoners awaiting trial in cases where the law permits and the offence charged is not too serious.

Prison Section

For info

Reidy

7/9

not to be used

W.C.
Wm. C. CHANIER.
Lieut. Col. (AUS)
Chief Legal Officer.

4226

PA
10/9

URGENT.

SUBJECT: Investigation, Untried Prisoners.

AMCOT/1092/PS

AMCOT, H.Q., Sicily,

6 Sept. 1943.

TO : C. P. S.

There are still some 200 untried prisoners arrested by Civil Police still at the Central Prison - Palermo. These cases still await investigation, but it seems they will not be brought to court for some time yet.

It is suggested that they be allowed out on Parole. May the S.C.A.O. Palermo please be given instructions. I have discussed the matter with "Legal" at H.Q.

W. Lattman
Major,
Dep. Superintendent Prisons.

C.L.S. Should be glad of your views. Would it not be better for a judicial officer of one of the Italian Courts to check the list & issue formal authority for release on bail or on personal recognizance?

James D. Kelly
C.P.S.

6/9/43

